
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt, 
Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Drew 
Dillingham, Town Engineer; Ken Testa, Deputy Town Engineer 

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Shannon Clifford, Engineering 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  October 27, 2022 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Removal of Household Hazardous Waste 
 
 
 
2 bids were received and opened on October 27, 2022 at 11am: 
 
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 
42 Longwater Dr 
Norwell, MA 02061 
curran.brian@cleanharbors.com 
 
MXI Environmental Services LLC 
26319 Old Trail Rd 
Abingdon, VA 24210 
ronp@mxiinc.com 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Town 
Engineer for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci 
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

  
BID NAME: REMOVAL OF HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE
BID OPENING DATE:  10/27/2022

COMPANY: MXI Environmental Services LLC
Clean Harbors Environmental 

Services, Inc.
CONTACT: Ron Potter Brian Curran
PHONE #: 276-628-6636 516-417-2195

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 Price per Stop Day $18,399.00 $37,930.00
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